John Paul Oses

UX/UI Designer



Professional Statement

Versatile Designer with experience developing solutions. Comprehensive experience in wireframing, prototyping, project management and crossfunctional collaboration. Ability to quickly learn and understand complex design problems and systems as well as create simple, modern solutions from a user-centered approach.

Profile

Location: Clifton, NJ

Phone: (201) 968-6322

Email: jposes3@gmail.com

Portfolio: jposes3.github.io

Skills and Tools

Design

Sketch, Figma, Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, XD, Framer, Principle, Marvel, InVision

UX

Wireframing, Prototyping, Sketching, Problem Scoping, Information Architecture, User Research, Usability Testing, Task Flows, Competitive Analysis, Heurisitc Evaluation, Collaboration, Communication

Development

HTML/CSS, JS

Education

Purdue University

Aug 2015 - Dec 2019

+ Bachelors of Science in User Experience Design

Professional Experience

Purdue University

UX Consultant - College of Engineering | June 2019-Aug 2019

- * Worked under Professor Mohammaded Jahanshahi on TRASK project
- + Conducted usability testing on software for detecting structural damage
- + Analyzed insights from testing in order to inform re-designed mock-ups

Duke University

Web Design and Development Intern | June 2018-Aug 2018

* Worked under Dr. Stefano Curtarolo at Duke's Center of Materials Genomics re-designing part of aflow.org - a high-throughput Materials Discovery Online Database

* Iteratively sketched and wireframed an array of designs for possible implementation

* Developed and implemented solution using HTML, CSS, C++

Project Experience

Multi-Twitch

UI/Interaction Designer | Jan 2019 - May 2019

* Independently designed new feature for Twitch mobile and web platforms titled "Multi-Twitch" - feature allows viewers to watch/interact with multiple live Twitch streams at once seamlessly

* Final deliverables included primary research on experienced Twitch users, and wireframes/prototypes of new feature implementation on Twitch platforms

ABB

Project Lead | Aug 2018 - Dec 2018

+ Served as Project Lead on a team of five members on industry sponsored project with ABB through Purdue's Experience Design Studio

* Final project deliverables included in-depth research/insights on college campuses as an end user for REMS (renewable energy management system) and re-designed UI/UX for REMS